M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 20, 2001
9:03 AM

TAPES

SFC-01 # 18, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Dave Donl ey convened the neeting at approxi mately
9:03 a.m

PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Loren Lenman

Senator Lyda G een

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Al an Aust er man
Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donal d 4 son

Al so Attending:

Attending via Tel econference: CAM TOOHEY, Executive Director,
Arctic Power

SUMVARY | NFORNMATI ON

SB 95 - APPROP: GRANT TO ARCTI C PONER FOR ANWR

The Commttee heard testinony from Arctic Power and the bill was
held in Committee.

#sb95

SENATE BI LL NO. 95

"An Act nmaking an appropriation for a grant to Arctic Power to
pronote the opening of the Arctic National WIldlife Refuge for oil
and gas exploration and devel opnent; and providing for an effective
date."

Co-Chair Donley indicated that this appropriation is also included

SFC- 01 (1) 02/ 20/ 01



in the House version of the fast track supplenental, HB 117.

CAM TOOHEY, Executive Drector, Arctic Power, testified via
tel econference, indicated that the appropriation before them
requests $1.5 nmillion in order to take advantage of the public
interest and pronote the Arctic National WIdlife Refuge (ANWR) as
the solution to the future problens of the country. He expl ai ned
that the funds woul d be used to educate nenbers of Congress through
tours, visits from Alaska’s capitol hill, visits by Alaskans to
ot her states across the country to educate their support groups and
al so to | aunch response nedi a canpaigns to keep the field level in
an effort to educate people in national environnental groups.

M . Toohey further noted that while their efforts are coordi nated
between the Al aska del egation, the A aska State Legislature and the
Governor’s O fice, Senator Mirkowski, who wll be before the
| egi sl ature tonmorrow, will be able to give themdetails and assi st
themin their understanding of the situation.

Senat or Lenman asked for two things to be addressed: one, a work
plan on how the $1.5 mllion would be spent; second, this
particular piece of |egislation shows a |apse date of June 30,
2006. He wondered why the | apse date is five years out when it is
in the supplenmental for this year

M . Toohey addressed the second question. He indicated that their
intentions are to use the funds now, because it gives them nore
flexibility if all the funds are not used now they would be able to
all ocate the funds later. He noted that he has not spent a |ot of
time on the |apse date discussion. He referred to the first
question with regards to a detailed work plan and indicated that he
woul d be happy to go over that with Senator Lenan

Senator Leman replied that he wants to be sure that they are using
their best efforts and are continuing to nmaxi mze coordination with
other efforts that are ongoi ng.

M. Toohey agreed that it is definitely their goal. He noted that
they intend to match the public funds with private contributions;
therefore, they would be looking at an overall budget of $4
mllion.

Senat or Aust er man wondered how | ong Arctic Power has been working
on ANVR

M. Toohey indicated that Arctic Power was formed in 1992, just

after the Gulf War. He explained that it was the intention of the
| egislature, at the tinme, to form a group to respond to the

SFC- 01 (2) 02/ 20/ 01



opportunities that mght be presented to the state in the effort to
open AN\R.  He pointed out that like the Gulf War in 1992 they are
faced with a simlar opportunity today with Arerican’s interested
in solving their long-termenergy needs. He added that they have
been receiving state funds since 1995.

Senat or Austerman wondered how nuch they have received from the
state since 1995.

M. Toohey indicated that the |egislature has nmade available to
t hem $500, 000 annually, which was determned to be the anpunt
needed to keep the issue alive and to take advantage of
opportunities as they arose. He explained that of the $500, 000
they have been expending approximtely $250,000 annually;
therefore, coupled with their private funds the operation has been
fairly small until the last two nonths when the issues reenerged.

Senat or Aust erman wondered why they need a fast track suppl enent al
ri ght now.

M. Toohey said that they are in a situation where the
opportunities are presented to them i medi ately. He pointed out
that |egislation has already been introduced in the U S. House,
Congressman Young is working on getting a hearing for the bill and
Senat or  Mur kowsKki is introducing his legislation in the
conpr ehensi ve energy package. He further noted that next week ANWR
wi Il be brought up and they have to educate nmenbers of Congress, as
wel|l as, deal with the media onslaught. He explained that they are
recei ving approximately seven to ten interviews a day and requests
for nedia tours. They have over fifteen Congressional tours
pl anned starting as early as March and going through the summer
nonths. He pointed out that the amount of interest and work that
is going to be required to keep the positive nmessage of ANAR
devel opnment in the national nmedia and in Congress is trenendous.
He said that people who have been working on this issue for 20
years have never seen this level of interest in the |ower 48 with
regards to ANVR

Senat or Austerman wondered if they expect the $1.5 mllion to conme
in one lunp sumor to be spread out over the five years.

M. Toohey indicated that this woul d be sonething they need in the
next 30 days.

Senator Hoffman asked if there was a report on what has been
acconplished in prior appropriations and if they could provide a
brief breakdown of the conposition of the nenbership of Arctic
Power .

SFC- 01 (3) 02/ 20/ 01



M. Toohey indicated that over the last four or five years they
have been working to nmaintain and strengthen their support base in
Congress. He noted that |ast year there was a budget resolution
that passed the U S. Senate that included ANVR  He indicated that
the funds have predom nately been used for ANWR tours, which they
offer all nmenbers of Congress. They have continually nmaintained
the Internet website. He believes that it is evident that the
| ong-terminvestnment has started to payoff.

Senator Hoffrman reiterated his question, asking if there is a
witten report and what is the conposition of the nenbership.

M. Toohey indicated that they do not have a witten report of the
expenditures, but it can be provided to the Conmttee nenbers. He
poi nted out that they have provided the nornmal audits required for
state funding and woul d be happy to go through those. He expl ai ned
that the board is made up of 55 nenbers, to date, nostly consisting
of Al askans fromall over the state and a few people from Seattl e.

Senator W/ ken believes that it would be interesting to conpare the
differences in revenue structure between the National Petroleum
Reserve - Al aska (NPRA) and ANWR, so that they could see which one
woul d bring the nost resources to the state. Subsequently they
coul d deci de which one they would |like to devel op. He pointed out
that one of the problens when people talk to himabout ANWR is that

intheir mnds they are envisioning the drilling techniques of old,
which creates fear in their eyes. He asserted that the changes in
drilling technol ogy over the last 20 years, because of Prudhoe Bay,
have changed remarkably. He believes that Alaska is at the | eading
edge of drilling technology. He urged that M. Toohey work with
the oil conpanies and formulate a 20-m nute presentati on on how
they are going to drill in ANNR in an environnental |y safe nmanner.

He feels that they should be working on that today and it shoul d be
rolled out at every Rotary Club or PTA neeting and they shoul d be
talking to the voting public. He asserted that there is a
necessity for the people of A aska and Anerica to know how to dril
an oil well and how that reserve can be tapped w thout decimating
it. He offered that to M. Toohey with the hope that Arctic Power
woul d take sone of the noney and put that in place.

Senator W1l ken further pointed out that there seens to be a
perception of people that ANNR is just |ike Prudhoe Bay or on the
other side that ANWR is totally different than Prudhoe Bay. He
urged that the people who have not had a chance to visit Prudhoe
Bay and ANWR have that opportunity; therefore, if a delegation from
Washington, D.C. is going then Arctic Power should be sure if there
is an extra seat on the plane that everyone in the Alaska State

SFC- 01 (4) 02/ 20/ 01



Legi sl ature has been there too, so they can counter those argunents
or at |east have sone response to their constituents.

Senat or O son expressed that they understand the benefits and the
reason for capitalizing on the interest shown by the public,
because of the circunstances that they are under. He indicated
that they would hate to | ose any of that nonentumduring this tine
of energy need. He pointed out that they are using a fair anount
of noney for tours and the question for himis what solid evidence
will they have in the future besides giving people a tour of ANAR

M . Toohey responded that their objective is a successful vote in
the U S. House and Senate and it wll be sonething that they can
| ook back on and say that it was noney well spent.

Senator O son requested clarification that there were no funds
goi ng towards purchasing generators or slotted for the ANWR area
specifically.

M. Toohey clarified that the funds would go predom nately to
educating nenbers of Congress and to support the legislation that
has been introduced in the House and Senate to open ANWR for oi
and gas developnent. He indicated that it was strictly for hel ping
fund the canpaign to get the word out on ANWVR and naintain their
support in Congress.

Senator Wl ken followed up on whether M. Toohey thought that his
reconmendation to use sonme of the funding for a drilling
presentation and also to pronote visits to ANVR were good i deas.

M. Toohey stated that the nunber one nost effective programis
tours; “seeing is believing”. He indicated that whenever they have
taken nenbers to the coastal plain they are inpressed with the
technol ogy, the care to the environnent and the harshness of the
climate in the area that they are trying to develop. He pointed
out that the hardest part is getting people to take the tours. He
said that they have seen the nost interest this year, because the
issue is gaining national attention. He explained that the
advancenents in the last 25 years in arctic devel opnent are
trenendous. He said that when they show themthe field of Prudhoe
Bay with the larger footprint and then show them a field I|ike
Al pine or Badam , which is roadl ess and devel oped on | ess than 100
acres of land, it is very inpressive. He noted that the national
medi a; 60 m nutes, NBC, New York Tinmes and Scientific Anerica, al

concentrated on the technology. He added that the American people
are interested in technology and also feel confortable that ANWR
can be devel oped w thout damagi ng the environnent. He agreed that
it would be an excellent idea to put together a presentation

SFC- 01 (5) 02/ 20/ 01



desi gned toward supporting ANWR and al so around the technol ogy
story.

Senat or Leman wondered how many dues paying nenbers there are in
Arctic Power.

M . Toohey responded that there are 9,000 individual and conpany
menbers. He indicated that they are working to expand, because
they need nore nenbers to support the organi zati on and they need
the funding to match the public fundi ng appropriation.

Senator Leman said that he has been thinking through various
organi zations in the state and cannot think of any other in the
state with as broad a base as Arctic Power and wondered if M.
Toohey coul d think of any other organization in the state.

M. Toohey replied that there is definitely no other single-issue
organi zation with as | arge of a base.

Co-Chair Donley reiterated that SB 95 was going to be a part the
consi deration of the House fast track suppl enental.

Senat or Austerman conmented that he believes that Artic Power is a
good organi zation, but as M. Toohey indicated Arctic Power has
been recei ving $500, 000 annually fromthe state and spendi ng about
$250, 000 of that and now they want the legislature to allocate
another $1.5 million in the next 30 days. He noted that there is
no backup that indicates that the $1.5 million is going to be
mat ched. He voiced concern that there should be sone backup as to
where exactly the noney is going to be spent. He added that when
they get to the vote on the bill those would be his comments.

Co-Chair Donley agreed that there should have been a little nore in
the file, but knowing that it was not going to be the vehicle used
it was prepared with the intent of including it in the House fast
track suppl enment al

Senator Austernman said that he would |ike sone nore backup
information that shows exactly how the noney is being spent.

M. Toohey indicated that he would be happy to work with Senat or
Aust er man.

Co-Chair Donley summari zed that the questions being asked were what
kind of commtnent there is for a match, how nuch noney has been
spent over the last five years, what is the appropriate |apse date
and a plan of sonme kind for the utilization of this noney.

SFC- 01 (6) 02/ 20/ 01



Senat or Austernman added that he also would |like to know how it is
bei ng mat ched.

M. Toohey indicated that he woul d be happy to provi de sone general
information, but it is very critical that they do not provide
information that could be used against the state’s efforts to open
ANVR.

#

ADJ CQURNIVENT

Co-Chair Donley adjourned the neeting at 9:27 a.m

SFC- 01 (7) 02/ 20/ 01



